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Yates Petroleum Corporation
207 South 4th Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Box Canyon "4A"
#1-B-23-21-21
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

Upon completion, the subject well was reported as being in the
Little Box Canyon Upper Penn Pool. This pool name is in error;
the proper name is the Box Canyon-Upper Penn.

This correction has been made in our files. Please change your
records to reflect the proper pool name.

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their
records to reflect the correct pool name.

Sincerely yours,

L) O dresac ™

W. A. Gressett
Supervisoxr, District II
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